Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 4:32 PM
To: Lee, Chris

Subject: Fw: Ord. 241665 & 251071
Attachments: 241665.docx; 251071.docx

FYI

Please correct the typographical errors indicated?
Thanks,

Jim

From: Dobbs, Joseph <jdobbs@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 4:23 PM

To: Oweczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Newton, Saul <SNewton@milwaukee.gov>; Schanning, Mary <Mary.Schanning@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Ord. 241665 & 251071

Good afternoon,
Upon my review, both ordinances 241665 & 251071 are legal and enforceable.

I do note that ordinance 251071, as provided, has two typos in the Analysis section — “shall by provided” and “at least 200
fee thereof.” Although the operative portion of 251071 has changed since our review at ZCTC, the new language is legal
and enforceable.

Cordially,

Joseph M. Dobbs
Assistant City Attorney
414-286-5922
jdobbs@milwaukee.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete it and notify the sender immediately.



